TO: Policy/Personnel

Dan McNeil
Brittany Stephens
Kate Vruwink
FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: September 7, 2023
RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting — Monday, September 11, 2023-4:30 p.m.

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, September 11, 2023-4:30 p.m.

at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, W1 54812.

AGENDA
1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements
a. Amy Stone, Bus Driver
b. Angela Johnson, Special Education Assistant
C. Fatima Omar, EL Assistant
2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations
a. Karla Lara, Substitute Teacher
b. Jaylin Malone, Substitute Special Education Assistant
C. Kari McDonald, Substitute Special Education Assistant
d. Brooke Shatley, Substitute Special Education Assistant
e. Sydney Stauner, Substitute Support Staff
f. Samantha Elam, Math Counts Advisor
g. Kaydie Green, Early Childhood Special Education Teacher
h. Possible Recommendation, Middle School Administrative Assistant
i.

Paige Bates, Transfer to 7.5 Hour Special Education Assistant
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September 11, 2023

CC:

Approval of Donations

a. Ellyn & Jake Schneider, RMS Band Department, Trumpet, $250
b. DonorsChoose, Donnette Mickelson, Hydraulic STEM Kits, $300
C. United Methodist Women, Student Needs, $400

d. Amazon Wish List, Heidi Ovsak, Classroom Supplies, $370.27

Approval of Fundraising Requests
a. Volleyball Program, Dig Pink Night, September 28, 2023

Approval of Early Graduation Request

Approval of Support Staff Handbook Revisions
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